

Mr Michael Jarman
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

12/01/2021

Dear Mr Jarman,

**Wentworthville Public School Redevelopment (SSD 9273)
Approval of Revised Staging Report – Condition A11**

I refer to your submission requesting the Planning Secretary's approval for the revised Staging Report, Rev 05 dated 27 November 2020, under condition A11 of SSD 9273.

I note that the revised Staging Report:

- has been reviewed by School Infrastructure NSW and no issues have been raised;
- includes staging details i.e. commencement and completion dates; and
- contains information required by condition A12 of SSD 9273.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Staging Report, Rev 05 dated 27 November 2020 under condition A11 of SSD 9273.

However, I note there are some inconsistencies within the conditions table matrices (Appendix A). The Department will contact School Infrastructure NSW for further discussions in the coming weeks to resolve these inconsistencies. Please be advised that construction and operation may continue while the issues with the staging report are being resolved.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed at 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary